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RE: O.T.O, LLCv. Ken Kho, et al., No. 19-875
Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on January 14, 2020. The Court
requested a response to the petition on February 27, 2020, which is currently due on March 30,
2020. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent Julie A. Su, California Labor Commissioner,
respectfully requests that the time for filing a response be extended by thirty days, up to and
including Wednesday, April 29, 2020. An extension would allow for adequate time for new
counsel of record to become familiar with the case and for internal coordination and review. The
additional time would better enable preparation of a response to the petition, and to the multiple
amicus briefs filed in support, that respondent believes would be most helpful to the Court.
(Respondent Ken Kho has already requested a 30-day extension of time to file a response.)

Respectfully submitted,
/s Janill L. Richards

JANILL L. RICHARDS
Principal Deputy Solicitor General
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